

MARTIN MUNANGATIRE

Chicago, IL 60653 • 3125336829 • martym3423@gmail.com

Education

Expected in 05/2024

Saint Rita of Cascia High School - 7740 S Western Ave, Chicago, IL 60620

Professional Summary

Organized and dependable candidate successful at managing multiple priorities with a positive attitude. Willingness to take on added responsibilities to meet team goals. Detail-oriented team player with strong organizational skills. Ability to handle multiple projects simultaneously with a high degree of accuracy. Motivated individual with strong work ethic and working independently. Strong organizational and team collaboration skills with experience in improving processes.

Skills

- Cash Register Systems
- Money Handling
- Product Knowledge
- Customer Service
- Complex Problem-Solving
- Conflict Resolution

Work History

Move Me Soul Dance Internship, 06/2023 to 08/2023

After School Matters Inc. – 5255 S State St, Chicago, IL 60609

- Taught and explained choreography by breaking down steps and demonstrating moves.
- Planned routines for recitals and performances.
- Created healthy and safe learning environment for all students by implementing class rules and promoting mutual respect and gentle discipline.
- Provided constructive corrections to encourage students to learn steps and improve dancing.

Cashier, 05/2022 to 08/2022

Chick-fil-A – 1106 S Clinton St

- Operated cash register for cash, check and credit card transactions with excellent accuracy levels
- Worked flexible schedule and extra shifts to meet business needs
- Helped customers complete purchases, locate items and join reward programs
- Greeted customers entering store and responded promptly to customer needs.
- Restocked and organized merchandise in front lanes.

Cashier, 07/2021 to 08/2021

Chubby Wieners Inc

- Operated cash register for cash, check and credit card transactions with excellent accuracy levels.